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5th October 2021 

RESPONSES FROM PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS (PPP) DIRECTORATE TO 

QUERIES SUBMITTED BY THE CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND GLOBAL JUSTICE  

1. Does the PPP Directorate have a response to the preliminary findings of 

our research? 

 

Response- the PPPD has no comment on the said findings since they are 

not based on healthcare PPPs. There is no healthcare PPP that is in 

implementation.  

 

2. How many health-related PPPs are currently underway at the County and 

National level- at any stage including proposal, tender, negotiations, or 

financial close? For each project, what is its status, how will the private 

partner be compensated (for example, government funding, use fees or 

both), and what is the extent of the government’s liability? 

Response:  

Project  Status  

KNH Hospital PPP Project 

 

Contracting Authority- Kenyatta 

National Hospital  

The CA is considering 

restructuring of the project 

following the conduct of a 

non-responsive RFQ tender 

process  

Cancer Care Center at the Meru Level-

Five Referral Hospital 

 

Contracting Authority- County 

Government of Meru 

Ready for Feasibility Study 

(FS). Procurement of 

Transaction Advisor (TA) is 

underway. TA shall support 

CA to do the FS  

Pwani University Teaching and Referral 

Hospital 

Contracting Authority- Pwani Teaching 

and Referral Hospital  

Ready for Feasibility Study 

(FS). Procurement of 

Transaction Advisor (TA) is 

underway. TA shall support 

CA to do the FS 

      

How the private partner is compensated and the extent of the 

government’s liabilities are both established/determined at project 

Feasibility Study and later reviewed and firmed up at contract 

negotiation.  

3. What steps are undertaken before a PPPs are selected to deliver services 

(e.g., value for money assessment, a human rights impact, a public sector 

comparator)? 
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Response- according to the PPP Act 2013, PPP projects can be initiated 

in two ways; 

 

Solicited- A Contracting Authority (CA) prepares a PPP proposal using a 

standard proposal template and submits to the National Treasury for 

approval. The project is subjected to screening at the PPP Directorate. 

The areas /criteria of screening are included in the attached Treasury 

Circular 18/2020 dated 18th September 2020 (copy attached).  

 If the project satisfies the minimum requirements in each criterion, it is 

submitted to the PPP Committee for approval. Once approved, the 

project progresses to Feasibility Study and the other subsequent stages.  

Note that progression from one stage to the next is not automatic as it 

is dependent on successful completion of the previous stage. Various 

analyses including value for money are done at screening, Feasibility 

Study and at contract negotiation. 

 

 

Unsolicited – an unsolicited PPP, also called Privately Initiated Proposal 

(PIIP) can only be considered if it meets the criteria for a non-compete 

process as provided for under section 61 of the PPP Act 2013. A PIIP is 

initiated by a private party. The private party prepares the PIIP using a 

standard template and submits to the relevant CA for consideration. It 

is the onus of the CA to satisfy itself that the privately initiated proposal 

provides value for money, is affordable and transfers appropriate risk to 

the private party.  If the CA approves the proposal, it submits it to the 

National Treasury for review and subsequent approval by the PPP 

Committee. If the Committee approves the proposal, the project 

progresses to contract negotiations and the other subsequent stages. 

Note that progression from one stage to the next is not automatic as it 

is dependent on successful completion of the previous stage.  Various 

analyses including value for money are done before the PIIP is 

approved and at contract negotiation.  

 

 

4. What is the rationale for pursuing PPPs in health as opposed to using more 

traditional tax-funded procurement processes?  

 

Response- Healthcare projects prepared and implemented under a PPP 

arrangement have a number of benefits compared to the ones done 

under the traditional tax-funded arrangements. These benefits include; 

o efficiency in delivery of services 

o high standard of quality of services (compensation for the private 

party is based on delivery of a pre-agreed performance based 

minimum standards of quality of services) 
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o quality of infrastructure 

o better value for money   

o skill transfer over the long-term life of the project 

 

5. What measures are taken to ensure that health-related PPPs are 

affordable and equally accessible to all Kenyans regardless of the 

income?  

 

Response: 

Affordability assessments are done at various stages of project 

preparation and tender stages of the projects. The results of these 

assessments are incorporated in the structuring of the PPP project 

 

6. What measures are taken to ensure that health-related PPPs, including 

contracts and assessments, is made publicly available? 

 

Response:  

Disclosures on PPPs is guided by the principles and guidelines in the 

Disclosure Framework (see copy attached). A summary of specific 

disclosures is at page 42 – 45 of the Disclosure Framework.  

 

7. What measures are taken to ensure that Kenyan residents are able to 

participate in decision making about PPPs in health  

 

Response: 

 

Participation by Kenyans in decision making on PPPs has been 

provided for in a number of ways; 

(i) Section 23 (2) of PPP Act 2013, requires that a project proposed to 

be done as a PPP must be part of the development program of that 

Contracting Authority. The law requires citizen participation in the 

preparation of institutional development programs such as County 

Integrated Development Plans (CIDPs) for County Governments 

and Strategic Plans for Government Ministries, Departments and 

Agencies. Hence participation begins at the stage of preparation of 

development programs. The National Treasury vide Treasury Circular 

18/2020 dated 18th September 2020, under paragraph 10 has also 

reinforced the requirement that a PPP must be part of the 

development program.  

 

(ii) Section 33 of the PPP Act requires that a Feasibility Study (FS) should 

be undertaken for a project approved to be done as a PPP. Among 

the areas that must be considered in the FS is social, economic and 
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environmental impact of the project. It is within this specific area of 

FS assessment that again public participation has been provided 

for.  

 

(iii) The disclosures highlighted under question no. 6 above also serve as 

opportunities for participation by Kenyans. 

 

8. The IMF recently concluded that there is no transparent disclosure of the 

full assets and liabilities relating to ongoing and planned PPPs in Kenya. 

What is the PPP Directorate’s response and what measures is it taking to 

ensure that the liabilities and risks of PPPs are accounted for and 

transparently disclosed?  

 

Response:  

o Accountability and transparency mechanisms are being strengthened. 

The PPP has in place a Fiscal Commitment and Contingent Liability 

(FCCL) Framework, which includes methodologies for calculation of 

contingent liabilities (CLs) 

o The CLs are disclosed in the Budget Policy Statement that is issued is by 

the Cabinet Secretary National Treasury and Planning once a year  

o The PPPD undertakes regular internal monitoring of FCCLs for PPPs 

 

9. The most recent PPP pipeline report we are aware of was published in 

March 2020. Is there a more recent one? 

 

    Response:  

The PPPD is currently undertaking a reprioritisation of the Pipeline. The 

reprioritized list of PPP projects shall undergo necessary approval 

processes. The publication of the list is targeted to be done by end of 

the year.  


